GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on July 5, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Station 1 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://usO6web.zoom.us
You can also dial in using your phone: +1 669 444 9171

Meeting ID: 898 1135 6065

Passcode: 856559

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) June 7, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) June 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

iii) Personnel

Regular Board Meeting Agenda July 5, 2023 Page 1




8)

10)

11)

TRAINING REPORT

FIRE MARSHAL REPORT
FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
EXPLORER POST
CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC

FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

a)

Resolution 23/24-01 Approving the reorganization of the district to annex CSA40
territories; adopting a district appropriations limit; and delegating authority to the
Board President and Fire Chief to execute necessary documents to complete the
reorganization. (Action Item)

Resolution 23/24-02 Approving a one-year agreement with Cal Fire to provide
fire and emergency services. (Action Item)

LAFCO Sphere of Influence Amendment request: The District is seeking Board
approval to make a formal request to Sonoma County LAFCO to include the
Monte Rio Fire Protection District in the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
sphere of influence. (Action Item)

The District is seeking Board direction regarding tax rates and use codes for
consideration of approval by the Board at the Special Meeting and Public
Hearing which will be held on August 16, 2023. (Discussion Item)

GOOD OF THE ORDER

ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the

administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda July 5, 2023 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

June 7, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 2, 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to
order at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli
Joe Petersen Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman David Warburg
Steve Petrucci

Directors Absent: None

3) Public Input: Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board President was present and gave
a report on their progress with LAFCO.

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the May 3,
2023 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Petrucci to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and passed
unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of May
2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Warburg made a motion to approve the
May 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by Director
Carinalli and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary

8) OLD BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 22/23-06 Approving the Easement Deed with PG&E at Station 3. Director
Tachouet made a motion to approve the resolution, it was seconded by Director
Warburg, and passed unanimously.

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 22/23-10 Board Adoption of the 2023/24 FY Preliminary Budget. Director
Petersen made a motion to approve the preliminary budget, it was seconded by Director
Lachman and passed unanimously.

b) Board review and approval of the Gold Ridge Paid Firefighters Association MOU term
ending June 30, 2024. Director Lachman made a motion to approve the MOU, it was
seconded by Director Petersen and passed unanimously.

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes June 7, 2023 Page 1



10) Good of the Order: None

11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Lachman made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:02pm. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

-

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes June 7, 2023 Page 2



YIN VIN YIN VIN
ad3a33aN A 1dINOD - "LNIVIN ALITIOVA SONILIIN ATHLNOW NOLLYIWYOAN| TVHINID
= INIVN INO¥d L¥Od3d 319VLON

ALNIDVA
SALLNIDVS -
aunp u) spued jueldwos [anp pue saAo0|5 Jnoudn) mau Buioedxg apim-uswedsad 313 140D Bunse) ssoH “jedal JoJ N0 SYgOS om} Afusing
SNYIONOD AHOLNIANI 3dd ONILS3L LNININDI TVANNY ONIANZd 31vddn SN1v1ls vaos
LININLINDI

(*opow aunssaid

ul usym sq| 006 03 a.nssalid Ul asessoul usppns e u; Bugnsa
‘snjejedde Aeg YyUoN pue ‘A|lsnosuejuods asealoul 0} S, N4y oY) Buisnes s| yalym anssi

abpry p1o9 ||e Jo) AInp ui Busa) Aoedo| Jousonob ainssasd ssog duwing B 104 92/ U0 O)SOPO Ui S,uoung
pue suoljoadsul [eolueyoawy/Alejes 0] US)E} SEM ILJUOW }SET) “| UOKE)S JB 82IAI8S Ul A[Jualing s| )
smeJedde [enuue Bulnpayas aq [Im || "JINgal sem aafea Jawud sy pue pojeigijed pue palim-al Joulanob
ainssaud sy BuiABy Jaye 0)SEPOIA Ul S,UOUNg WUy pauinial 1918

J89M JxaU Joeq aq pinoys “Bunyby
pUE S9|0SUOD ‘SOIpEJ UM papydn
Buleq ojusWEIdES Ul 31I0DT OINY
JyeT je Apusno aie (Z1L8 pue |L1g)
sdn-xo1d Ja1yo uoijelieq mau oM} ay L

EE
€-Z 10J 8917488 JO Jno aunjey dwind AlelIXne yim 0jsepoy
Ul S,uoung 1B |/ |8 "S}90M 94y} JOJ 80IAISS JO 1IN0 SEM L9Lg

ANITINIL HIvd3d SNOILO3dSNI/AONVYNILNIVIA Q3L37dINOD - IONVNILNIVIN SN1IVIVddY NOILYINHOLNI TVHINTD
8 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddv SO0 a3ana3HoOsS
SNIvivddv
S0l ‘feyol
z |euoiuauUN

- BJ1) OU WB)SAS WIBNY - Gir/

¢ uopouNjjew JoRRISP OO - 9EL
L uonoUNjeW WaISAS WIEJY - SE/
L punoyjuspiou] oN - ZZ9

1Z  9IN0J Us pajjgauBD - |19

L _IED 9PN asied - 4009

1S JEIOL '€ UOSQID SBUOY */ SOJUES KBGOy o 86:00:0 : %96'61+ ¢ Buing pazuouineun - 195

‘| dUOWST Jejad ‘Z SNNEH YollEd ‘E LBD BUSE)IN 'Q ZOWOS) OpIBUOST ‘|| Joizeid 0£:90:0 -2ty ‘oW |Inoaug kel -ce0e ___M< 9/S 2202 € PI[EAUI ISISSY - #SS
ydoSOr ' SPUGOW UINSQ ‘9 JaIZel AaseD '} WS BeLed ‘S iojog usply| O UPRISIAONY] o) oreaeiq Bay| (%9104 fE20Z Indy 169 €202 S  e9o)Mes olgNd - €55

1 Jayjo ‘aoue)sISSE dlignd - 0G5

L 1eUyo ‘Ijed sOIISS - 005

L Jayo ‘wejgosd [edups|3 - Otk

L JI8Y}0 ‘UOHIPUOD SNOpIBZEeH - 0P
L AW

£6 'SW3

Z oul

sifea g0l

'O JHL HOd S.# 'dS3™ "10A DAV ‘ANIL OAV ‘JNIL dvaA J1va ol STIVI ATHLNONW
ASNOdSIA 1NONYNL AISV1-SA-s#| STIVI V1Ol
TIVO LNIFHHND

AVIN 3LVAITOSNOD €202 AVIN



VIN VIN VIN VIN

SHIAFINAN FONVANILLY S3LLIALLOV SONILIIN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOLNI TVH3NID
LHOIN TT18A ¥3¥01dX3 ¥O SINIA3 ONIGNTONI WOYd 140d3Y 37aVION
‘31vadn 1SOd ¥3401dX3
. . 1s0d.s¥3¥O0dXT

WSe [eniul 8y} Josw o) Jayjebo) Bupom Ajusiino ale suoleIoossy oy | Jaiayjed ainjeubls payoeuo;
s,ubledwes sy) ynm uonosoo sinjeubls uIBag 03 JBPIO Ul BUNT JO YI0Z S} 8np si ubledwes ay) 4o Y/ [eniu] 8y ‘ubredug®
*yis )snbny ‘0gg Aeg yuoN e aziuebio o) Buikil O ainses|y 8y} Joy Bulstespuny uibaq 0} sUOKEIOOSSE J38)UNIOA PUE ‘§olyD 214 au} Yyim Bunisom unbaq osje sey Y4dyo L

‘puz AInp ‘Jsepjesiq ayeoued -uoldope .o} jeacidde jouisip adinbas uayy Im NOW BYL "€Z Ay Aepsan] 4oy vm_:umc.

SJ0A B Uiim diysiequusus U} wou) [eacsdde [euy Buipuad st yoiym paonpoid sem NOW HeIP V “J8IuD 814 8y} pue ‘ujwpy 1omsiq
‘soAejuasaldal s,pieog 1o1IsIq 8yl yim uonenofeN NOIN PRIONPUOD UoEID0SSY SJajyblalid [euoisssjold obpry ploo a1

S3ILIAILOV ¥O SLNIAZ ONIANTONI (S)3Lvadn NOLLVIDOSSY SONILI3IN ATHLNOW WO 1H0d3y 3Tavige

SNOLLVIOOSSY ¥3a1H9I43yId

fe 151€ Ay 01 Ajljenp Ay esay Ae
10} paje|dwod mcm__\M d:.umw H0oq uopejINsuUoT Jaye COmMQMmc_:,_m\_,_ ch_ﬁﬁnww n%m~m1<kump_r. ﬂ R
ssalppe mau Aepy P qnd sepieaiq 2 oL 1sL¢ Aepy Bunesw Od4 M "8INPaYas oJul s1senbal 1y o) jdwape pinom am g
10} pajedwos subls ,_wv_mmw_mﬂwm Buiuuni pue dn jou si wesboud [eyo teyy Buisiapy bl
ssaJppe mau § plo9 jo seale ui Jaddiyo 1oy sisanbai anlaoal 0} Bue: ,
dlvadn ONINOJdN| ONINOJdN B| G 1dNOD ISA a3131dN0D SONILIIN ATHLNOW NOLLYWOANI TVHANDD |
JOVNOIS| ® A3L37dNOD| d3LITdNOD SNV1d WOY4 140d3d I19VION
ss3¥aav SIN3A3I a3 and FHI4-Tdd
vI03ds ISNOLLO3dSNI
ONIaTINg

1Ld0d3¥ S, TVHSAVIN IHId

Aey ut play syBiu

115p @84y) 8y) 4oy ye)s pied sy pauiof s188jUnjoA g Jo ebesaae
uy "(wyBlu jup e pepuele s1eqwsw $Z) SINoy oFs 04D
(1yBiu (|Up  papusye ¢1) SINOH ZOL /6 WIS

(3uBlu |1up & popusye |}) SINOH LE 96 WIS

. aunf ybnoiy) senuiyg
(B 1P © papuspe eldoad pZ) SINOH LY b6 UiS §'e6zl SUON

01d) SWes siy| JBYsaley OSL-1Y Sem Yo By} 10} o1

(1yBiu (up e papuspe s|doad /) SINOH §F /8 WIS

(1yBiu up e papusye sidoad §) SINOH §Z 98 UIS

(1uBlu |1 © papusye suosiad 6) SINOH §°E5 G5 WIS

(3yBiu JUp e papueype suoslad L) SINOH 64 €Y WIS
NOILVLS IVLOL1-SUNOH SONILI3N ATHINOCI NOILVINYO4NI TVHINTD
A9 SYIFGINNN FONVANILLY 1LHOIN T11da ONINIVYL HLNOW 1SV1 INO¥Y4 1H40d3d 319V.ION
ONINIVYL
+06 /IN spodau [eajpaw uo Buiiem ‘Buliy ay) Ul suisjul-ioyyBiall4 mau g VIN
R EELAR SNI3ONOD 31vAdn Nd3LNI NOLLVINYO4NI TVd3INIO
NOSY3d-¢ 40 I9VINIOHAd ONITNA3IHOS/ONIZIVLS

e e




S3LVA ONINOJdN IT9V.LON

AIN3ILINOD

319VLON

SONILIIN ATHLNOW WOYH 1HOd3H 19VLION

31vVAdN NOILVHLSININGVY ADIT70d

VIN

VYIN

VIN

S31va ONINODdN 3T9VLON

3lvadn SONILIIN ATHLNOW
49N/ 024V WOY¥d L10d3d 319VLON

NOILVINHOANI
IVHINTO




€ Jo T 93eg

89'¥8€'002

Ge'selL SouBUBUIBI 198 - OFL9 218 0L6979ANI Sl epausg 966/ £20Z/0S/90  Xo8YD
€0°01L5'002 £2°06¢ aseaT Juawdinb3 - 089202 dUNP ¥68GZ0) #00V ISND  SBJIAIBS [BIoUBULY BQIYSOL  GG6/ €20Z/0S/90 %0840
92'006'002 68'LL sa||ddng Bunesedo - Loy9 £20Z aunp 80| 00y alempieH |odoyseqes 66/ £202/0€/90  Mo8uD
G1'2/6'002 96°LL [euosiad/Buiyiod - 0209 Bey sweu Joxoeg udinb3 1§ wiojiun eSOy BIUBS  £G6/ €20Z/0E/90  %08UD
L1'¥86'00C 00'088'22 S9OIAISS [BUOISSBJ0Id STV - 099 €20g aunr asuodsay [e0IpaIN UBDLBWY  ZGB/ £202/0E/90  98YD
LL'¥98'€22 96'9L2'9 pieD [BD 1Y} G8/E G9GG S¥¥0 OvZy 100V ueg ‘S'N L96L €202/2Z/90  Mo8YD
/0'180'0€2 00°000'GZ} SOl ywwns - 9z Jajsuel] spund £202/22/90 Jeysuel]
10'180'G0L 86'295'L soueUdUIB 1894 - OFL9 26118 ‘06509 ‘£6£09 snjejeddy aul4 suoung  LGB/L £20Z/EL/90  Xo8YD
S0'¥¥9'901 00'6.9'¢lL sebleyd 004v1 - 2869 Buiddew uopexsuuy 0J4v1 "OU| ouMesSed B UINbul) 0GB/ €Z0Z/SL/90  MO8YD
g0'€2e'0zl £¥'95 oouBUSUIBN 199(] - 0L JNY Z UONels 650929820 Alddng eoed  6%6/ £20Z/€L/90  X98YD
8¥'6.¢'02l z8'9vL Juswdinb3 Aoses - 1889 GOY60L AUl SWO3 8¥6/ €202/SL/90  %08yD
08921121 2669 asuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 08093202 IABIN - £029820181 100V uley ewouos ABojoosy  /¥6/ €20Z/EL/90 98U
zTeelL Lz 0521yl Buipting - 0168 Z0LL'ZZ 'ON qor  sojeinossy g xnoge baio  9y6/ €202/L/90  Mo8YD
2. ¥9g'sel eLely sdouBUBMUIRI 19914 - OF7L9 26183 826EY 'oU| ‘BAjOWOINY S,8)9d  G¥6/ €20Z/EL/90  Mo8UD
G8'/£8'GElL 6 'cElL aoueUSUBI 189]4 - OFL9 €202 AN €961 ) 100V 'ou| ‘slied oe1  $¥6/ €Z0Z/CL/90  MO9YD
ve'126'GEL 00'¥21L swex3 [eolpa| - G99 sjundisbuld NvOS-NYL  €¥6L €202/SL/90  Y98UD
¥€'660'9¢ 1 GL'ELS'Y soueudjulel\ Buipiing - 0819 66209 '0U] 'S8Jel00sSsSY 8qopY  Z¥6/. €20Z/EL/90  MO9YD
60'699'0%1 G/'50T -L11dS- 181V L¥6/ €20T/SL/90  MO8UD
¥8'7.8'0v) L6'LTY'Y -111ds- 69£2000-GE wnajosiad Aeg UUON  0¥6/ €20Z/EL/90  do8YD
18°962'GYL 96'8¢ sa||ddng Bunesedo - L9y9 suedoud 2oe|d [BJUSY BUL  BEB/. £20T/SL/I90  MO8YD
11'GEL'GYL 00°00€ sdiyssequisy - 0829 gzoz sunp sunweans  8¢6/ £20T/SL/I90  MOPYD
L1'SE9'GYL L2ZPS Buuest - ozi.z Buiuren -quial Jauuoy| ‘spespuy /€67 £20Z/EL/90  Mo8YD
86'LL1 0¥ 00°05¢ leuosiad/Buiyord - 0209 Juswissinquiial J00q N00S ‘Halles  9e6/ €20Z/SLI90  MOBYD
86'/25'9vL ¥0°02 soueudjuley Buipiing - 0819 cels [ leleq ‘ebloes  GgE/ €Z0Z/CL/90  MO8YD
20'8¥S'ovl 00'009'GL - Aousby JuswuIBA0S - 0L6Z Jsodeq £202/L0/90 ¥sodaQg
zo'sv6'oct 00°GEL'S -111dS- usodaq £202/20/90 ¥sodag
20€L8'szlL 00°0/5'L Jamog [18D - 0v0F ysodeq £20Z/10/90 ¥sodeg
20°evevel Hwwns - 0ZL1
LL°65¢ 00°0F yseo Aned |ejol
L1'6GE 00 0¥ subig ssaippy - 009¢ ysodaQg subig ssalppy 430 £202/90/90  Hsodag
LL6Le ysen Apad
aoueleg }paid Hqaqg ,EQW ouwp ouwiepN wnn ajled adA ¥

€707 ‘0E 2unp jo se 193sI39Y SUnoddy jyueyqg
IOLIISIQ UOI303301d 2114 IZPRA PIOH



€ Jo g adeq

1€°228°CLL'Y

81°89L°689 6£'298°296 IVIOL
¥9'180°2LL'y  00°000°S.E SOl Hwwng - 9ZL| [eyoL
¥9'180'CLL'Y  00°000'STlL jywwng - 0zLL Jaysuel ] spung £202/22/90 Jeysues]
¥9'180'/62'7  00°000'052 lloshed yuwng - zzLL Jajsuel] spund £202/22/90 J8ysuel|
v9°'180°LbS‘Y SOl Hwwng - 9z}
9L'S¥1 082 20°98¥°ZvZ  S£°T60°0SC lloihed ywwing - ZzZLL (3oL
9/°6¥1'0£2 0b'98 sosuadxd |loJhed - 016G £2/2C dusg JOAIAINS 6GE L SY3d 143 €202/0€/90  X08yD
9l1'2eT'0eT 00°06£'€ SY3d - £265 lloiked £2/£2/90 ueld /67 S¥3d 8D 143 €202/0€/90  X08uD
91'229'c€Z 95°609'c2 -111dSs- llosAed £2/€2/90 SY3d 143 €202/0€/90  Mo°yD
2.°12T'18T 9L Iyl sasuadx3 |joihed - 016G llosked €2/£2/90 90 'slitg €606 £202/.2/90  Y98yD
8¥'G/¢'152 8L'9y sasuadxy jjolhed - 016G lloiked €2/£2/90 d0r 'sllg Z6L0G £202/€2/90  Yo8uD
99'12¥'162 £5°816'16 -111dS- lloJAed £2/€2/90 SUonNjoS ssauisng SAlBAOULY 143 £20Z/SZ/90 98U
61 °0¥E'6YE 00'000'052 SOl ywwns - 9zL| Jaysuel] spun €202/22/90 Jeysued]
61°0vc'66 00'§92'¢ SY3d - €265 lloshed £2/60/90 ueld /G SY3d [BD 143 €202/02/90  398YD
61°609'20L Z6'7£0' v -111ds- lloiked €2/60/90 SY3d 143 €202/02/90  X98yD
LLOv9'oz) GE'T6 sesuadxd [loihed - 0165 ysodeq@ €20Z/7L/90  ¥Wsodeq
9/'/¥5'9T) ov'S.. sasuadxd |olhed - 016G uswisnipe ||oiked £2/90/90 ueyy3 ‘elewWeNON 6810G £202/60/90 284D
glLeze'lT) GE'T6 sesuadx3 [loJhed - 016G lloiked €2/60/90 fese) uaizeid 1610G £202/60/90 98U
LSGLY'LTL Lo sosuadx3 [loihed - 016G lloiAed £2/60/90 opuewuy ‘Blsiineg 0610 £202/60/90 094D
89'1L9¥' /2L G1'110'G6 -LI1ds- lloiAed £Z/60/90 SUOHN|OS SsauUISNg SAlBAOUU| 143 £202/60/90 284D
£V'6£5°222 lloihed Jwwng - ZZLL
98°06Z°0.¢ 91'289'LL  00°0E€LZLE jwwng - 0ZLL jejoL
98'062'0.¢ 00°0.5'L Jamo] 1180 - OO ysodeq €202/0€/90 ¥sodaqg
98°'02.'89¢ 00°'658'891 -LI7dS- ysodeq €20z/08/90 ¥sodeg
98598661 zL8yl samN - 02E. 0-962£8.66% I99d 096/ £20T/0E/90 984D
85'710'002 9.'9. samIiN - 02€. 1-26682.1£90 I99d 6G6. £202/0€/90  M98YD
¥£160'002 06'902 samiN - 02E. 8-7.685892/5 I99d 8G6.L £20T/0E/90  Mo8yD
¥2'862'002 98 osuadx3y JomeS/ISlBM - ZOTZ.L 9T #00V AMH UBIWBYOY 9GF  SMIOAA Olignd 0D BWOUOS  /G6/ €Z0Z/0€/90 98U

aouejeg }Upaid uqgeqg yids owsp aweN wnnN ajeq odfj

€2c07C aom sunp jo se HOmeMQNm SIUNOIIY Jueyqg

JOLIISI UOTIO301d 3L 93PN PIOD



€ Jo ¢ a8eq

panoiddy ajeQq

JeIyD a4 ‘Aed-youyos Asidays

1enoyoe] Jaydoisuyn

Binquepn pineq

Jjleue) oluawoq

JoUND90|5) Uaqoy

120N1)8d OAS]S

ussislad eor

uewiyoe seleyd

aouejeg upaud Hqgeqg Jds owspy aweN wnN ajeqg odAJ
€202 ‘0€ aunp Jo sk I93SIS9Y SIUNO0IIY jueq
J2LIISIJ WOIIO9301d 3114 IZPTA PIOD



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

June 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

Danner-Lacrosse boots 503.44
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 503.44
6040 - Communications

Verizon Wireless 1,101.61

Comcast Station 1 201.88

Comcast Station 2 457.92

Comcast Station 3 81.36

apple.com storage 0.99

Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00

apple.com storage 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,856.75
6060 - Food

Costco staples 96.54

Costco staples 121.33
Total 6060 - Food 217.87
6080 - Household Expense

CcC Amazon.com coffee grinder 65.05

Costco staples 741.15

Costco staples 471.56
Total 6080 - Household Expense 1,277.76
6140 - Fleet Maintenance

Amazon.com 83.68
Total 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 83.68
6261 - Medical Supplies

Amazon.com 19.50
Total 6261 - Medical Supplies 19.50
6280 - Memberships

Microsoft 5.00
Total 6280 - Memberships 5.00
6290 - Other Dept. Expense

Shutterbug photo board 64.28
Total 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 64.28

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

June 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
6400 - Office Expense
Amazon.com 118.32
Total 6400 - Office Expense 118.32
6405 - Computer Expenses
Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 19.99
Total 6405 - Computer Expenses 19.99
6410 - Postage
The UPS Store hose repair 21.62
Total 6410 - Postage 21.62
6587 - LAFCO Charges
PRMD annexation map review 1,616.75
Total 6587 - LAFCO Charges 1,616.75
6800 - Public/Legal Notices
Daily Dispatch BC employment ad 405.00
Total 6800 - Public/Legal Notices 405.00
7300 - Transportation/Travel
Fastrak Bridge Toll 7.00
Total 7300 - Transportation/Travel 7.00
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 6,216.96
TOTAL 6,216.96

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

June 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7935 06/13/2023 George, Daniel J Sta3 1120 - Summit

Sta3 6180 - Building Mainten... -20.04
TOTAL -20.04
7936 06/13/2023 Garrett, Scott boot reimbursement 1120 - Summit

boot reimbursement 6020 - Clothing/Personal -350.00
TOTAL -350.00
7937 06/13/2023 Andrade, Konner reimb. training 1120 - Summit

reimb. training 7120 - Training -542.21
TOTAL -542 21
7938 06/13/2023 Streamline June 2023 1120 - Summit

website 6280 - Memberships -300.00
TOTAL -300.00
7939 06/13/2023 The Rental Place propane 1120 - Summit

propane 6461 - Operating Suppli... -38.96
TOTAL -38.96
7940 06/13/2023 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -3,323.66

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/QOil -1,035.80

swivel 7201 - Gas/Oil -62.51
TOTAL -4,421.97
7941 06/13/2023 AT&T 1120 - Summit

81727 6040 - Communications -22.97

54006 6040 - Communications -182.78
TOTAL -205.75
7942 06/13/2023 Adobe Associates, Inc. 60299 1120 - Summit

septic at Sta 1 6180 - Building Mainten... -4,573.75
TOTAL -4,573.75

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7943 06/13/2023 TRU-SCAN Fingerprints 1120 - Summit

6654 - Medical Exams -124.00

TOTAL -124.00
7944 06/13/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 May 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 May 2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -133.49

TOTAL -133.49
7945 06/13/2023 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 43928 E8192 1120 - Summit

43928 E8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -473.13

TOTAL -473.13
7946 06/13/2023 Greg LeDoux & Associ... Job No. 22.1102 1120 - Summit

Job No. 22.1102 8510 - Building -14,172.50

TOTAL -14,172.50
7947 06/13/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - Mayl 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - Mayl 2023 6080 - Household Expe... -65.92

TOTAL -65.92
7948 06/13/2023 ECMS Inv 709405 1120 - Summit

Inv 709405 6881 - Safety Equipment -746.82

TOTAL -746.82
7949 06/13/2023 Pace Supply 078626059 station 2 filter 1120 - Summit

078626059 station 2 filter 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -56.43

TOTAL -56.43
7950 06/13/2023 Cinquini & Passarino ... LAFCO Annexation mapping 1120 - Summit

LAFCO Annexation mapping 6587 - LAFCO Charges -13,679.00

TOTAL -13,679.00
7951 06/13/2023 Burton's Fire Apparatus 60357, 60550, 81192 1120 - Summit

60357, 60550, 81192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,662.98

TOTAL -1,562.98

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7952 06/30/2023 American Medical Res... June 2023 1120 - Summit

June 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -22,880.00
TOTAL -22,880.00
7953 06/30/2023 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... Backer name tag 1120 - Summit

Backer name tag 6020 - Clothing/Personal -11.96
TOTAL -11.96
7954 06/30/2023 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 June 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 June 2023 6461 - Operating Suppli... -71.89
TOTAL -71.89
7955 06/30/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... Cust Acct# 1025894 June 2023 1120 - Summit

Cust Acct# 1025894 June 2023 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
7956 06/30/2023 Benedetti Tire INV646970 8142 1120 - Summit

INV646970 8142 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -126.35
TOTAL -125.35
7957 06/30/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7202 - Water/Sewer Ex... -86.44
TOTAL -86.44
7958 06/30/2023 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -206.90
TOTAL -206.90
7959 06/30/2023 PG&E 06317289921 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilites -76.76
TOTAL -76.76
7960 06/30/2023 PG&E 499783296-0 1120 - Summit

499783296-0 7320 - Utilities 14872
TOTAL -148.72



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7961 06/22/2023 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ...  Cal Card -6,216.96
TOTAL -6,216.96

Page 4



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

June 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 06/09/2023 Innovative Business S... 06/09/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -74,636.51

06/09/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -372.00

06/09/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,074.94

06/09/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,521.90

06/09/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -472.40
TOTAL -95,077.75
EFT 06/20/2023 PERS 06/09/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/09/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -9,067.70

06/09/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,967.22
TOTAL -24,034.92
EFT 06/20/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 06/09/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroli

06/09/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -3,265.00
TOTAL -3,265.00
EFT 06/23/2023 Innovative Business S... 06/23/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroli

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -72,211.16

06/23/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -452.60

06/23/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,968.88

06/23/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,117.49

06/23/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -168.40
TOTAL -91,918.53
EFT 06/30/2023 PERS 06/23/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/23/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,901.06

06/23/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,704.50
TOTAL -23,605.56
EFT 06/30/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 06/23/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/23/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -3,390.00
TOTAL -3,390.00
EFT 06/30/2023 PERS 1959 Survivor Bene 22/23 1122 - Summit Payroll

1959 Survivor Bene 22/23 5910 - Payroll Expenses ~ -86.40
TOTAL -86.40

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50189 06/09/2023 McNamara, Ethan 06/06/23 Payroll adjustment 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/06/23 Payroll adjustment 5910 - Payroll Expenses -775.40
TOTAL -775.40
50190 06/09/2023 Bautista, Armando 06/09/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/09/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -46.17
TOTAL -46.17
50191 06/09/2023 Frazier, Casey 06/09/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/09/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50192 06/23/2023 Bills, Joe 06/23/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/23/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -46.18
TOTAL -46.18
50193 06/27/2023 Bills, Joe 06/23/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

06/23/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -147.76
TOTAL -147.76

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured
1001 - Flat Charges - CY
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec
1061 - Flat Charges PY
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash
1701 - Interest Earned
1801 - Rent of Real Estate
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief
2500 - ST -Other
2900 - So. Co. Enhanced Services
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD
2920 - Government Agency - NBF
2925 - Government Agency - OCC
2930 - So. Co. DSI
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs
3700 - Copy Fees
Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY
Total Income
Gross Profit

July 2022 through June 2023 TOTAL

Jun 23 Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budg_;et $ Over Budget % of Budg&
0.00 1,834,793.53 1,823,097.00 11,696.53 100.64%
0.00 1,486,542.62 1,589,706.00 -103,163.38 93.51%
0.00 -20,799.97 -23,260.00 2,460.03 89.42%
0.00 26,813.95 46,988.00 -20,174.05 57.07%
0.00 55,808.75 55,756.00 52.75 100.1%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 14,081.73 15,198.00 -1,116.27 92.66%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 3,397,240.61 3,508,464.00 -111,223.39 96.83%

0.00 469.75
0.00 12,025.06 9,500.00 2,525.06 126.58%
0.00 19,250.00 21,000.00 -1,750.00 91.67%
0.00 31,744.81 30,500.00 1,244 .81 104.08%
0.00 4,666.06 10,000.00 -5,333.94 46.66%
0.00 371,120.80 100.00 371,020.80 371,120.8%
0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
15,600.00 57,240.00 20,000.00 37,240.00 286.2%
168,750.00 674,799.09 675,000.00 -200.91 99.97%
0.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 -9,000.00 50.0%
0.00 13,568.00 5,000.00 8,568.00 271.36%
184,350.00 1,730,393.95 1,328,100.00 402,293.95 130.29%
140.00 1,620.00 550.00 1,070.00 294.55%
5.00 25.00 10.00 15.00 250.0%
145.00 1,645.00 560.00 1,085.00 293.75%
3,140.00 20,410.00 18,840.00 1,570.00 108.33%
0.00 80,065.18 0.00 80,065.18 100.0%
5,000.00 183,483.45 1,000.00 182,483.45 18,348.35%
135.00 6,705.39 1,000.00 5,705.39 670.54%
8,275.00 290,664.02 20,840.00 269,824.02 1,394.74%
0.00 0.00  350,000.00 -350,000.00 0.0%
192,770.00 5,451,688.39 5,238,464.00 213,224.39 104.07%
192,770.00 5,451,688.39 5,238,464.00 213,224 .39 104.07%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay
Strike Team Payroll Expenses

5911

5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
5931 -
5935 -
5940 -

Payroll Expenses

Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement
PERS

Medicare

Healith Insurance
Disability Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
- Computer Expenses
6410 -

6405

6461

6630

6640 -
6654 -
6800 -
6801 -
6820 -
6880 -
- Safety Equipment
7005 -
7120 -
7121 -
- Gas/Oil
7202 -
7300 -
7320 -

6881

7201

Clothing/Personal
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Medical Supplies
Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense

Postage

- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
- Audit Services
ALS Professional Services

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services

Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices
Newsletter
Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Election Expense
Training
Fire Prevention

Water/Sewer Expense
Transportation/Travel
Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through June 2023 TOTAL
Jun 23 Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budg_;et $ Over Budﬁget % of Budg&
198,557.73 2,701,640.35 2,193,715.00 507,925.35 123.15%
0.00 5,160.00 20,000.00 -14,840.00 25.8%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,800.00 2,100.00 -300.00 85.71%
0.00 0.00  100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
824.60 23,193.92 42,063.00 -18,869.08 55.14%
36,326.72 584,641.58  500,000.00 84,641.58 116.93%
6,043.82 81,982.73 31,508.00 50,474.73 260.2%
0.00 345569.33  431,514.00 -85,944.67 80.08%
0.00 5,233.00 6,000.00 -767.00 87.22%
0.00 4,769.27 10,000.00 -5,230.73 47.69%
0.00 333,904.00 230,000.00 103,904.00 145.18%
241,752.87 4,087,894.18 3,567,000.00 520,894.18 114.6%
865.40 8,196.96 7,000.00 1,196.96 117.1%
2,062.50 27,538.75 20,000.00 7,538.75 137.69%
217.87 5,479.48 8,000.00 -2,520.52 68.49%
1,343.68 8,934.32 6,500.00 2,434.32 137.45%
0.00 48,717.00 48,717.00 0.00 100.0%
2,435.06 67,198.77 55,000.00 12,198.77 122.18%
0.00 14,150.15 25,000.00 -10,849.85 56.6%
0.00 4,511.13 5,000.00 -488.87 90.22%
4,593.79 20,471.55 25,000.00 -4,528.45 81.89%
19.50 11,039.47 8,000.00 3,039.47 137.99%
305.00 44 937.85 35,000.00 9,937.85 128.39%
64.28 6,078.12 8,000.00 -1,921.88 75.98%
118.32 3,325.74 5,000.00 -1,674.26 66.52%
19.99 4,462.54 2,500.00 1,962.54 178.5%
21.62 811.82 900.00 -88.18 90.2%
110.85 3,895.81 7,000.00 -3,104.19 55.65%
0.00 12,453.64 15,000.00 -2,546.36 83.02%
640.80 8,600.80 6,500.00 2,100.80 132.32%
15,295.75 29.287.75 13,900.00 15,387.75 210.7%
0.00 28,896.65 12,000.00 16,896.65 240.81%
0.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 -1,500.00 50.0%
0.00 8,925.00 8,000.00 925.00 111.56%
22,880.00 263,640.03  265,000.00 -1,359.97 99.49%
124.00 1,810.70 5,500.00 -3,689.30 32.92%
405.00 556.00 600.00 -44.00 92.67%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 4,618.28 3,700.00 918.28 124.82%
0.00 26,503.10 30,000.00 -3,496.90 88.34%
746.82 30,949.12 38,000.00 -7,050.88 81.45%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
542.21 17,794.36 17,000.00 794.36 104.67%
0.00 1,681.46 2,500.00 -818.54 67.26%
4.421.97 59,773.47 70,000.00 -10,226.53 85.39%
86.44 172.88 850.00 -677.12 20.34%
7.00 7,612.85 5,000.00 2,612.85 152.26%
432.38 13,220.27 9,000.00 4,220.27 146.89%
58,150.46 797,745.82  788,667.00 9,078.82 101.15%

Page 2 of 3



75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9030 - Wellness Program
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through June 2023 TOTAL
Jun 23 Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budg_]et $ Over Budg_;et % of Budget
0.00 63,499.09 86,278.00 -22,778.91 73.6%
0.00 22,622.17 22,779.00 -156.83 99.31%
0.00 6,250.14 2,757.00 3,493.14 226.7%
0.00 92,371.40  111,814.00 -19,442.60 82.61%
14,172.50 45590.61  100,000.00 -54,409.39 45.59%
0.00 328,672.92  342,000.00 -13,327.08 96.1%
14,172.50 374,263.53  442,000.00 -67,736.47 84.68%
0.00 19,626.45 318,983.00 -299,356.55 6.15%
0.00 19,586.08 10,000.00 9,586.08 195.86%
0.00 39,212.53  328,983.00 -289,770.47 11.92%
314,075.83 5,391,487.46 5,238,464.00 153,023.46 102.92%
-121,305.83 60,200.93 0.00 60,200.93 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



"JaQWIBAON Ul Jayjo 8y pue jsnbny
ur Bunels auQ "Ajulajew Joj jno

NOS¥3d-¢ 40 IOVINIOH3Ad

VIN Joeuuosiad pred om} aaey o} pajedionuy VIN JBuNInioeY D8 BUIaDUD
"dINOD 104 Ino Jajybyaly pred suo

ONI4ddVLS SNJ3ONOD 31vadn NY3LNI NOILVINYOLNI TVHINID
ONITNA3IHOS/ONI44VLS

VIN VIN VIN VIN
a3a33anN 4. 1dINOD - "LNIVIN ALITIOVA SONIL3ITN ATHLNOW NOILVYINHOANI TVYdINIO
- LNIVIN INOY¥d Ld0d3d 3719V.LON

ALINIOVd

S3ALLNIOVH

Jeab panss| sulojul Mau 4

£2/L pue 9z// 10} paInpayds Bunyss} moj4

*saJeds Aq paoeldal - SO0 s,vEDS ¢

AYOLN3IANI 3dd

ONILS31 LNINdIND3 TVNNNY ONIAN3d

31vadn SN1VLS vdios

1N3NdIND3

“Juswaoe|dal auy
pue 90IAI8S 10} Ul sHun [esaAas Buleb aq
11,om ‘eah |easyy ay} jo Buiuuibaqg ayy Yl

‘[oAIMS pue
SABA BUl| Jadwing JUOJ) PUB SAJEA UOIIONS YUE) 8y} plinga. 0}
puB 9AJBA 399D UOIIONS 3UB)} 8y} JO Judwaoe|dal Joy s,uoung
1B sl LglLg "pade|dal lojeipel ay} oaey Al (lim )] “Jojelped
ay) yim sanssi Buiobuo sseippe 0} sYeQ um] e si ZgLg

SEVIET]

03 Joud |10 yym pajji) Jou sem Xoq 1eab ayj jJey} paulwid}ep Sem
) se Jiedau sy} Joy abieyd ou a4 ||Im 848yL "}INgaJ UoIssiwsuel}
dwnd Aseljixne uj Buiaey Jeye s,uoung Wou pauinial L /18

‘ulleqg

pue ouls) Y)im 32IAISS Ul MOU Ble pue
OJusWeIdeS Ul JysT wol psulnjal saey
(ZLLg 9 LL1g) sdn=xo1d Og omy 8y

SNOILOIdSNI/FONVYNILNIVIN

a3d33N - IONVNILNIVIA SN1VIVddVY

a3137dINOD - IONVNILNIVIA SNLVIVddY

a3nd3aHOsS

NOILVINYOANI TVHINIO

SN1vVivddVY

86 ‘[ejoL

c

uoljounjew 0} 8NP UOIBAIE J0)08)8p 0D - 9L
. g ‘(@gL) meintaul
uooUNyBW O} 8NP PAPUNOS Ewﬂm s %mmwﬂh%mmh 18140 811 © 8q (M S5800.d BU)
St ”_Emh ‘€ UOSQIS) SEWOY] ‘| UIABT UBKY ‘C SOJUBS L8qoy %eeeLs o1 enpibapERoE s PP e | deys jxeu 8y "sseooid ay) ypm H.m_mmm
€ NeH oued ‘| LD BYSBYIN ‘Z ZBWOo9) opleucs 06:00:0 01:90:0 [BALIY o5 2202 ; 1518 [E0 SS{BII0 UUBE S5E4 ~(00/ SI0SSOSSE BPISINO €| PeY SN "WOol)
‘g Jaizeaq ydesor ‘g s||ig ydasor ‘| seuop uoser ‘y ueH -00: 0} yojedsiq Bay 0z8 ”mwow 'z aIn01 Us PajeoUED pUE PayoledsId - 119 9S00Y0 0} S8jepIpued jealb [ejonas
3OlUT ‘2L 9pUGON uIAeQ ‘p Jaizelq AeseD ‘y 1uIdjoq uaply ) g ‘lleo sowag - gog | UMM I19M Juam sseo0ud By | "Sajeplpued
L 18Y}0 ‘UOIIPUOD SNOPIEZEH - 001 () @ulu 1oy 9z aunp ‘Aepuopy pey sem
S IWAIN| 18IUSd Juswssesse oIy uolleneg syl

0S ‘SN3

9 a4

S//e2 86
"OIN IHL ¥O4 S.# 'dS3Y "T0A DAV ‘INIL OAV ‘ANIL Jlvaol ST1VI ATHLNONW NOILVINYOANI TVHINIO

1NONYNL ISNOdS3d| STIVI TvLiOoL

AUVIN d3LvdalToSNOD €20Z aNNr




*dnoub Buizewe ue yons Buipea)

VIN VIN VIN 1o} WO pue way} 0} syuey] "qol oyiId) e pIp Asy | ‘1sepiealg oxeoued ay) je inouin] jealb e pey sieiojdx3
SY3IGINNN IONVANILLY SALLIAILOY SONIL33IN NOILVINYOANI TVH3INID
L1HOIN T71-A ¥3HO01dX3 J0O SLN3AT ONIANTONI ATHLNOW

‘31lvadn 1S0d ¥3¥01dX3

INO¥d 1d0d3y

ipapuaje pue pajsisse
oym 8uokians 0] NOA juey] "SS80INS B Sem pug A|np ‘Jsepjesiq axeoued

VIN

S3AILIAILOV ¥O SINIAZ ONIANTONI (S)31v¥adn NOILYIDOSSY

)

NOLLVIOOSSY 43 1H9OI43d1d

SONILITN ATHLNOI IWOYH 130d3d 379VLON

'sjuapisal

Aq dn payoid

pue apew usaq
oAeY |[B pue aunp
JO yjuow 8y} Joy
subis ssaippe Jo}
s)senbai g pey apn

‘Buiyeys

pue uopuanaid

0} sajejal

JI se Jie4 a|ddy
uls)suaneIS) ayy
104 S|lejwie yjm
Bujuueld panupuo)d
‘puz AInp Aepung
uo jsepjealq
oyeoued g uojels

‘suoneoljou
Kouabisws pue
uonenoeAs/ededs
dlqisusiop

0} sajejal

I se suonoadsul
|leuoneonps/Ajejes
allj [ejuapisal
snoJawnu
pajonpuoo

|aABY 9\ 'PUZ
AInr uo jsepieaiq
oyeoued

8y} Je uoeLlojul
uonuanaud auly
awos Buipinoid

'S0Z st 9LL AmH
pue ||IH jueses|d
usamjaq py
oiydi3 Jo eale ayy
ur suonoadsul [eul
10} 18bue} |ISQ 1IN0
"Jej snyj aoe|d usyey
aAey suopoadsul G8

paje|dwoo usaq
aAey suoloadsul
uejd-aud/ssauisng

"ul 8Wo2 A8y} se asey} Bulpuey sie seluedwoo suibus

pue siopadsul |S INQ "BuUNf JO IS4l 8y} 9ouls sjule|dwod
Juswajeqe paam ul 3ondn Ue JO Jiq B peY SABRY S\ “1E)S

0} UOewJoUl PIEMIO) [[IM | PBWIUOD SI}1 80UQ "SI Y)IM JINS
smoj|o4 Ajlensn Ajuno) ewouos “pig AINp uo AJUNoD BwouoS
Ul S oy ul sjued uing Jisyy Buipuadsns aq [|im a4 [8D)

4 [IIM 3\
3lvadn ONINODdN| ONINOOdN 8| a.1dWOJIsd| a3l31dIN0D SONILIIN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOALNI TVIINIO
JOVNOIS| ® d31317dN0D| a3131dNOD SNV'1d NO¥d LOd3Y 319VLION
ss3qyaav S1IN3IA3 as and Ai4-Tdd
A RE RS ISNOILO3dSNI
ONIaTIng

1¥0d3d S.1

VHSYVIA 314

UBIU ||LIp & Papuajje SIaquidW 7 SINOY 0y a4

b1 |jup e pepuspe ¢ SINOH ZOL /6 WS o
JUBIU 1P & POPUSYZ L SINOK Jg 196 WIS TP TIIION vk o) b e sk
EM__M__f___.____H_VLM mmnﬂc%hwmzw_mvo%mwmn w_wdmuImmw Mm “wm s'zezk VIN g-9U0Z N0 YIM |Iup Auedwoo-ljnw e sem yjuow ay} jo ybiu
JUBIU [l & papusye ajdoad SINOH g m@w ws 1P 1SB| YL J8yseney 0€ L-LY Sem yjuow ayj Joy oidoy ay |
1yBiu [jup e papusye suosied § SINOH G'ES GG WIS
1ybIu [Jup & papusyje suostad || SINOH 6/ gF WS
NOILV1S TVLOL-SHNOH SONILIIN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOLNI TVH3INID

A8 SY3IGINNN JONVANILLY LHOIN T71¥d

ONINIVY

1 HLNOIW LSV1

NO¥d L0d3¥y 319V.LON

ONINIVYL




S$31vad ONINOJOdN 379VLON 1IN3ILNOD
379V.LON

SONILI3IN ATHLNOW NO¥d L30d3d 378V.LON|3LVAdN NOILVHLSININGY ADIT0d

NOILVINHO4NI TVY3INIO

VIN V/IN VIN
S31vad ONINOOdN 379VLON alvadn SONILITN ATHLNOW| NOILVINHOLNI
49N/ 024V INO¥d Ld0d3d 319VLON \2-ELED]




RESOLUTION NO. 23/24-01
Dated: July 5, 2023

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT APPROVING THE REORGANIZATION OF THE
DISTRICT TO ANNEX THE TERRITORY OF SONOMA COUNTY SERVICE AREA
NO. 40; ADOPTING A DISTRICT APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT; AND DELEGATING
AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD PRESIDENT AND FIRE CHIEF TO EXECUTE
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO COMPLETE THE REORGANIZATION

WHEREAS, effective January 25, 2022, pursuant to California Government Code section 56853,
the Board of Directors of Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (“District”) and the Sonoma County
Board of Supervisors (“County”) adopted District Concurrent Resolution 21/22-02 and County
Concurrent Resolution 22-003 1(collectively the “Concurrent Resolutions™) to jointly request and
initiate proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act of 2000, commencing with section 56000 of the California Government Code (“Cortese-Knox-
Hertzberg Act”), with the Local Agency Formation Commission of the County of Sonoma
(“Sonoma LAFCO?”) for the consolidation of County Service Area No. 40 (“CSA-40”) territory
and fire services agencies into and as part of a reorganization of the District (the “District
reorganization”); and

WHEREAS, effective January 28, 2022, the District and the County entered into a Property Tax
Allocation Agreement concerning real property tax revenue and other payments to provide
supplemental funding for the District reorganization; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2022, pursuant to the Concurrent Resolutions, the District
submitted its petition for reorganization, designated Application 2023-02, to Sonoma LAFCO; and

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2023, pursuant to California Government Code section 56150 et seq.,
after a noticed public hearing, Sonoma LAFCO adopted Sonoma LAFCO Resolution 2768,
amending the District Sphere of Influence and approving the District petition for reorganization;
and

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2023, pursuant to California Government Code section 57075, after a
noticed public hearing, Sonoma LAFCO adopted Sonoma LAFCO Resolution 2774, finding
insufficient protest, confirming, and ordering, without an election, the District reorganization;
and

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2023, pursuant to California Government Code section 57202, Sonoma
LAFCO recorded a Certificate of Completion with the Sonoma County Recorder, which
officially established the effective date of the District reorganization; and



WHEREAS, at its regular meeting on July 5, 2023, the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge
Fire Protection District identified the need to take several executory steps to implement the
District reorganization as approved by Sonoma LAFCO.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire
District approves and adopts Sonoma LAFCO Resolution 2768 for the District reorganization,
including all provisions set forth in the District’s petition filed with Sonoma LAFCO and the
related supporting agreements between the County and the District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District approves and adopts a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 District appropriations limit of
$15,000,000.00, as set forth in the District’s petition for reorganization and approved in Sonoma
LAFCO Resolution 2768.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District delegates authority to the President of the Board of Directors and the District Fire Chief
to execute necessary documents and related agreements complete the District reorganization.

Passed, approved and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge
Fire Protection District by the following votes. Passed and adopted this July 5, 2023.

President, Board of Directors
Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:

CERTIFICATION:

Clerk of the Board of Directors



Resolution 23/24-02
July §, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT APPROVING A ONE-YEAR
AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE
PROTECTION TO PROVIDE FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District agrees to enter into
a contract with California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (Cal Fire) to provide fire

protection and emergency services for a period of one-year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending
June 30, 2024 at a cost not to exceed $485,896.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District agrees to enter into an agreement with Cal Fire.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director

who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 5th day of July, 2023,

by the following roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Petersen ,
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Tachouet
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the foregoing resolution
adopted, and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board



COOPERATIVE FIRE PROGRAMS AGREEMENT NUMBER 1CA06427
FIRE PROTECTION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

LG-1 REV. 1/2023 REGISTRATION NUMBER:

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Local Agency hamed below:

STATE AGENCY'S NAME

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection — (CAL FIRE)

LOCAL AGENCY'S NAME

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

2. The term of this Agreement is: July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

3. The maximum amount of this $ 485,896.00
Agreement is: Four hundred eighty five thousand, eight hundred ninety six dollars and zero
cents

4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a
part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A — Scope of Work — Includes page 2 (contact page) in count for Exhibit A 4 pages
Exhibit B — Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 2 pages
Exhibit C — General Terms and Conditions 7 pages
Exhibit D — Additional Provisions 3 pages
Exhibit E — Description of Other Services 0 pages

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

LOCAL AGENCY California Department of General

LOCAL AGENCY'S NAME Services Use Only

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type)

&

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Shelpey Schroth-Cary, Fire Chief

ADDRESS
4500 Hessel Road Sebastopol, CA 95472

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGENCY NAME
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED(Do not type)

&

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Matthew Sully, Assistant Deputy Director, Cooperative Fire

ADDRESS P.O. Box 944246, Sacramento, CA 94244-2460




Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427

Page No.: 2
EXHIBIT A
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROGRAMS
FIRE PROTECTION REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
The project representatives during the term of this agreement will be:
CAL FIRE Unit Chief: Sonoma-Lake-Napa Local Agency: Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District
Name: Mike Marcucci Name: Shepley Schroth-Cary
Phene: (707) 967-1400 Phone: (707) 696-9107

Fax: Fax:

All required correspondence shall be sent through U.S. Postal Service by certified mail and directed to:

CAL FIRE Unit Chief: Mike Marcucci Local Agency: North Bay Fire
Section/Unit: Sonoma-Lake-Napa Section/Unit:
Attention; Administrative Officer Attention: Shepley Schroth-Cary
Address: 1199 Big Tree Rd. Address: 4500 Hessel Road

St. Helena, CA 94574 Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone: (707) 967-1400 Phone: (707) 478-9209
Fax: Fax:

Send an additional copy of all correspondence to:

CAL FIRE

Cooperative Fire Services
P.O. Box 944246
Sacramento, CA 94244-2460

AUTHORIZATION

As used herein, Director shall mean Director of CAL FIRE. This agreement, its terms and conditions
are authorized under the Public Resources Code Sections 4141, 4142, 4143 and 4144, as applicable.



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 3
EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Under Public Resources Code Section 4114 and other provisions of law, STATE maintains fire
prevention and fire suppression forces including the necessary equipment, personnel, and facilities
required to prevent and extinguish forest fires.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide mutually advantageous fire and emergency services
through an effective consolidated organization, wherein the STATE is primarily financially responsible
for protecting natural resources from vegetation fires and the LOCAL AGENCY is primarily financially
responsible for protecting life and property from fires and other emergencies. The LOCAL AGENCY
shall have sole authority to establish the fire protection organization and structure needed to meet
the determined level of service. This level of service may be based on the LOCAL AGENCY
governing board's established fiscal parameters and assessment of risks and hazards. LOCAL
AGENCY personnel providing services under this agreement may include any one or a combination
of the following: regular employees, persons temporarily employed and commonly known as
volunteers, paid-call firefighters, or others temporarily employed to perform any emergency work or
emergency service including, but not limited to fire prevention, fire suppression and emergency
medical response.

To comply with the STATE’s mandate for full cost recovery of goods and services provided for others,
the LOCAL AGENCY shall be responsible for all STATE costs, both direct and indirect, required to
execute the terms of this agreement. These costs shall include, but not be limited to: required training
and associated post coverage, employee uniform and Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs.

1. FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE STATE

STATE provides a modern, full service fire protection and emergency incident management agency
that provides comprehensive fire protection and other emergency incident response. STATE
designs regional fire protection solutions for urban and rural communities by efficiently utilizing all
emergency protection resources. Regional solutions provide the most effective method of
protecting the citizens of California at local, county and state levels.

Fire protection services to be provided by STATE under this agreement shall include the following:
(check boxes below that apply)

il 1) Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and Rescue Response: services include
commercial, residential, and wildland fire protection, prevention and investigation; hazardous
materials incident response; emergency vehicle extrication; hazardous conditions response
(flooding, downed power lines, earthquake, terrorist incident, etc.); emergency medical and rescue
response; and public service assistance. Also included are management support services that
include fire department administration, training and safety, personnel, finance and logistical
support.

O 2) Basic Life Support Services: emergency medical technician (EMT) level emergency
medical response providing first aid, basic life support (BLS), airway management, administration
of oxygen, bleeding control, and life support system stabilization until patients are transported to
the nearest emergency care facility.

] 3) Advanced Life Support Services: paramedic level emergency medical response
providing early advanced airway management, intravenous drug therapy, and life support system
stabilization until patients are transported to the nearest emergency care facility.

] 4) Dispatch Services: provide fire department 9-1-1 emergency dispatch by CAL FIRE
Fire/Emergency Command Center (ECC). CAL FIRE will be responsible for fire/femergency



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 4

dispatching emergency resource units covered under this agreement. The CAL FIRE ECC is
staffed with a Battalion Chief, three or more Fire Captains and Communications Operators to
provide 24/7 year-round coverage. There is always an officer of Captain rank or higher to serve as
the shift supervisor and command officer. CAL FIRE uses an integrated Computer Aided Dispatch
(CAD) system using the latest technology, to direct the closest available resources to all emergency

incidents.

O 5) Fire Code Inspection, Prevention and Enforcement Services: CAL FIRE has staff Fire
Inspectors serving under the direction of the LOCAL AGENCY Fire Marshal to provide services to
the area covered by this agreement. Fire Code Enforcement will normally be available five days
per week, with emergency or scheduled enforcement inspections available seven days per week.
Fire Prevention and Investigation services will be provided by CAL FIRE Prevention Officers trained
in arson, commercial, and wildland fire investigation. Officers are available by appointment for site
visits and consultations. Officers are trained at CAL FIRE’s Peace Officer Standard Training
(POST) certified law enforcement training academy and they cooperate effectively with all local,
state and federal law enforcement agencies.

] 6) Land Use/ Pre-Fire Planning Services — CAL FIRE staff will provide community land use
planning, administration of Pre-Fire project work, including community outreach, development of
community education programs, project quality control, maintenance of project records and
submittal of progress reports, completion of required environmental documentation, acquisition of
required permits and completion of other associated administrative duties.

4 7) Disaster planning services (listed in Exhibit E, Description of Other Services, attached
hereto and made a part of this agreement)

| 8) Specific service descriptions and staffing coverage, by station (listed in Exhibit E,
Description of Other Services, attached hereto and made a part of this agreement)

X 9) Extended Fire Protection Service Availability (Amador)

2. ADMINISTRATION

Under the requirements of California Public Resources Code Section 4114 and other provisions of
law, STATE maintains fire prevention and firefighting services as outlined in Exhibit D, Schedule B of
this agreement.

A. Director shall select and employ a Region Chief who shall, under the direction of the
Director/Chief Deputy Director, manage all aspects of fire prevention and fire protection
services and forestry-related programs.

B. Director will select and employ a Unit Chief who shall, under the supervision and direction of
Director/Region Chief or a lawful representative, have charge of the organization described
in Exhibit D, Schedules A, B and C included hereto and made a part of this agreement.

C. LOCAL AGENCY shall appoint the Unit Chief as the LOCAL AGENCY Fire Chief for all
Emergency Fire Protection, Medical and Rescue Response Agreements, pursuant to
applicable statutory authority. The Unit Chief may delegate this responsibility to qualified staff.

D. The Unit Chief may dispatch personnel and equipment listed in Exhibit D, Schedules A, B and
C from the assigned station or location under guidelines established by LOCAL AGENCY and
approved by STATE. Personnel and/or equipment listed in Exhibit D, Schedule B may be
dispatched at the sole discretion of STATE.



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 5
E. The Unit Chief shall exercise professional judgment consistent with STATE policy and his or
her employment by STATE in authorizing or making any assignments to emergencies and
other responses, including assignments made in response to requests for mutual aid.

F. Except as may be otherwise provided for in this agreement, STATE shall not incur any
obligation on the part of LOCAL AGENCY to pay for any labor, materials, supplies or services
beyond the total set forth in the respective Exhibit D, Schedules A and C, as to the services
to be rendered pursuant to each Schedule.

G. Nothing herein shall alter or amend or be construed to alter or amend any Collective
Bargaining Agreement or Memorandum of Understanding between the State of California and
its employees under the State Employer-Employee Relations Act.

3. SUPPRESSION COST RECOVERY

As provided in Health and Safety Code (H&SC) Section 13009, STATE may bring an action for
collection of suppression costs of any fire caused by negligence, violation of law, or failure to correct
noticed fire safety violations. When using LOCAL AGENCY equipment and personnel under the
terms of this agreement, STATE may, at the request of LOCAL AGENCY, bring such an action for
collection of costs incurred by LOCAL AGENCY. In such a case LOCAL AGENCY appoints and
designates STATE as its agent in said collection proceedings. In the event of recovery, STATE shalll
deduct fees and litigation costs in a proportional percentage amount based on verifiable and justifiable
suppression costs for the fire at issue. These recovery costs are for services provided which are
beyond the scope of those covered by the local government administrative fee.

In all such instances, STATE shall give timely notice of the possible application of H&SC Section
13009 to the representative designated by LOCAL AGENCY.

4. MUTUAL AID

When rendering mutual aid or assistance as authorized in H&SC Sections 13050 and 13054, STATE
may, at the request of LOCAL AGENCY, demand payment of charges and seek reimbursement of
LOCAL AGENCY costs for personnel, equipment and operating expenses as funded herein, under
authority given by H&SC Sections 13051 and 13054. STATE, in seeking said reimbursement
pursuant to such request of LOCAL AGENCY, shall represent LOCAL AGENCY by following the
procedures set forth in H&SC Section 13052. Any recovery of LOCAL AGENCY costs, less
expenses, shall be paid or credited to LOCAL AGENCY, as directed by LOCAL AGENCY.

In all such instances, STATE shall give timely notice of the possible application of H&SC Sections
13051 and 13054 to the officer designated by LOCAL AGENCY.

5. PROPERTY PURCHASE AND ACCOUNTING

LOCAL AGENCY shall be responsible for all costs associated with property required by personnel to
carry out this agreement. Employee uniform costs will be assessed to the LOCAL AGENCY through
the agreement billing process. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) costs shall be the responsibility
of the LOCAL AGENCY. By mutual agreement, PPE meeting the minimum specifications established
by the STATE may be purchased directly by the LOCAL AGENCY. Alternately, the STATE will supply
all PPE and the LOCAL AGENCY will be billed for costs incurred.

All property provided by LOCAL AGENCY and by STATE for the purpose of providing fire protection
services shall be marked and accounted for by the Unit Chief in such a manner as to conform to the
regulations, if any, established by the parties for the segregation, care, and use of the respective
properties.



1.

Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 6
EXHIBIT B
BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

A

LOCAL AGENCY shall pay STATE actual cost for fire protection services pursuant to
this agreement an amount not to exceed that set forth in Exhibit D, Schedule A for each
fiscal year. STATE shall prepare an Exhibit D, Schedule A each year, which shall be
the basis for payment for the entire fiscal year for which services are provided.

Any other funds designated by LOCAL AGENCY to be expended under the supervision
of or for use by a Unit Chief for fire protection services shall be set forth in Exhibit D,
Schedule C. This clause shall not limit the right of LOCAL AGENCY to make additional
expenditures, whether under Exhibit D, Schedule C or otherwise.

STATE shall invoice LOCAL AGENCY for the cost of fire protection services on a
quarterly basis as follows:

1) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period of July 1 through
September 30, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after December 10.

2) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period October 1 through
December 31, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after December 31.

3) For actual services rendered by STATE during the period January 1 through March
31, by an invoice filed with LOCAL AGENCY on or after March 31.

4) For the estimated cost of services during the period April 1 through June 30, by an
invoice filed in advance with LOCAL AGENCY on or after March 1.

5) A final statement shall be filed with LOCAL AGENCY by October 1 following the
close of the fiscal year, reconciling the payments made by LOCAL AGENCY with
the cost of the actual services rendered by STATE and including any other costs
as provided herein, giving credit for all payments made by LOCAL AGENCY and
claiming the balance due to STATE, if any, or refunding to LOCAL AGENCY the
amount of any overpayment.

8) All payments by LOCAL AGENCY shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt
of invoice from STATE, or within thirty (30) days after the filing dates specified
above, whichever is later.

7) The STATE reserves the right to adjust the frequency of billing and payment to a
monthly cycle with a thirty (30) day written notice to the LOCAL AGENCY when:

a. The Director predicts a cash flow shortage, or

b. When determined by the Region Chief, after consulting with the Unit Chief and
the LOCAL AGENCY Contract Administrator, that the LOCAL AGENCY may
not have the financial ability to support the contract at the contract level.

Invoices shall include actual or estimated costs as provided herein of salaries and
employee benefits for those personnel employed, charges for operating expenses and
equipment and the administrative charge in accordance with Exhibit D, Schedule A.
When "contractual rates" are indicated, the rate shall be based on an average salary
plus all benefits. "Contractual rates" means an all-inclusive rate established in Exhibit
D, Schedule A for total costs to STATE, per specified position, for 24-hour fire protection
services during the period covered.



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: ICA06427
Page No.: 7
E. STATE shall credit the LOCAL AGENCY, or cover behind at no cost, for the costs of
Non-post (e.g. Fire Marshal, Training Officer, etc.) positions and equipment assigned to
STATE responsibility fires or other STATE funded emergency incidents. The STATE
shall notify the LOCAL AGENCY when this occurs.

2, COST OF OPERATING AND MAINTAINING EQUIPMENT AND PROPERTY

The cost of maintaining, operating, and replacing any and all property and equipment, real or
personal, furnished by the parties hereto for fire protection purposes, shall be borne by the party
owning or furnishing such property or equipment unless otherwise provided for herein or by separate
written agreement.

3. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE

A. If the LOCAL AGENCY’s governing authority does not appropriate sufficient funds for the
current year or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in an
inability to pay the STATE for the services specified in this Agreement, the LOCAL AGENCY
shall promptly notify the STATE and this Agreement will terminate pursuant to the notice
periods required herein. )

B. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the LOCAL AGENCY for purposes of
this program, the LOCAL AGENCY shall promptly notify the STATE, and the STATE shall
have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to the STATE, or
offer an agreement amendment to LOCAL AGENCY to reflect the reduced amount,
pursuant to the notice terms herein.

C. If the STATE Budget Act does not appropriate sufficient funds to provide the services for
the current year or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement, which results in
an inability to provide the services specified in this Agreement to the LOCAL AGENCY, the
STATE shall promptly notify the LOCAL AGENCY, and this Agreement will terminate
pursuant to the notice periods required herein.

D. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the STATE Budget Act for purposes
of this program, the STATE shall promptly notify the LOCAL AGENCY, and the LOCAL
AGENCY shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to
the LOCAL AGENCY, or offer an agreement amendment to LOCAL AGENCY to reflect the
reduced services, pursuant to the notice terms herein.

E. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions in paragraphs A and B above, the LOCAL
AGENCY shall remain responsible for payment for all services actually rendered by the
STATE under this Agreement regardless of LOCAL AGENCY funding being reduced,
deleted or not otherwise appropriated for this program. The LOCAL AGENCY shall
promptly notify the STATE in writing of any budgetary changes that would impact this
Agreement.

F. LOCAL AGENCY and STATE agree that this Budget Contingency Clause shall not relieve
or excuse either party from its obligation(s) to provide timely notice as may be required
elsewhere in this Agreement.



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 8
EXHIBIT C
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved
by the Department of General Services, if required. STATE will not commence performance
until such approval has been obtained.

2. AMENDMENT: This agreement may be amended by mutual consent of LOCAL AGENCY and
STATE. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made
in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement
not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the parties.

If during the term of this agreement LOCAL AGENCY shall desire a reduction in STATE civil
service employees assigned to the organization provided for in Exhibit D, Schedule A, LOCAL
AGENCY shall provide 120 days written notice of the requested reduction. Notification shall
include the following: (1) The total amount of reduction; (2) The firm effective date of the
reduction; and (3) The number of employees, by classification, affected by a reduction. If such
notice is not provided, LOCAL AGENCY shall reimburse STATE for relocation costs incurred
by STATE as a result of the reduction. Personnel reductions resulting solely from an increase
in STATE employee salaries or STATE expenses occurring after signing this agreement and
set forth in Exhibit D, Schedule A to this agreement shall not be subject o relocation expense
reimbursement by LOCAL AGENCY.

If during the term of this agreement costs to LOCAL AGENCY set forth in any Exhibit D, Schedule
A to this agreement increase and LOCAL AGENCY, in its sole discretion, determines it cannot
meet such increase without reducing services provided by STATE, LOCAL AGENCY shall within
one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such Schedule notify STATE and designate which
adjustments shall be made to bring costs to the necessary level. If such designation is not
received by STATE within the period specified, STATE shall reduce services in its sole discretion
to permit continued operation within available funds.

3. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by the LOCAL AGENCY either in whole or in
part, without the consent of the STATE in the form of a formal written amendment.

4. EXTENSION OF AGREEMENT:

A. One year prior to the date of expiration of this agreement, LOCAL AGENCY shall give
STATE written notice of whether LOCAL AGENCY will extend or enter into a new agreement
with STATE for fire protection services and, if so, whether LOCAL AGENCY intends to
change the level of fire protection services from that provided by this agreement. If this
agreement is executed with less than one year remaining on the term of the agreement,
LOCAL AGENCY shall provide this written notice at the time it signs the agreement and the
one year notice requirement shall not apply.

B. If LOCAL AGENCY fails to provide the notice, as defined above in (A), STATE shall have
the option to extend this agreement for a period of up to one year from the original termination
date and to continue providing services at the same or reduced level as STATE determines
would be appropriate during the extended period of this agreement. Six months prior to the
date of expiration of this agreement, or any extension hereof, STATE shall give written notice
to LOCAL AGENCY of any extension of this agreement and any change in the level of fire
protection services STATE will provide during the extended period of this agreement.
Services provided and obligations incurred by STATE during an extended period shall be
accepted by LOCAL AGENCY as services and obligations under the terms of this
agreement.




Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 9
C. The cost of services provided by STATE during the extended period shall be based upon
the amounts that would have been charged LOCAL AGENCY during the fiscal year in which
the extended period falls had the agreement been extended pursuant hereto. Payment by
LOCAL AGENCY for services rendered by STATE during the extended period shall be as
provided in Exhibit B, Section 1, B of this agreement.

5. AUDIT: STATE, including the Department of General Services and the Bureau of State Audits,
and LOCAL AGENCY agree that their designated representative shall have the right to review
and to copy any records and supporting documentation of the other party hereto, pertaining to
the performance of this agreement. STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to maintain such
records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer
period of records retention is stipulated, and to allow the auditor(s) of the other party access to
such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might
reasonably have information related to such records. STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to a
similar right to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of
this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section
1896).

6. INDEMNIFICATION: Each party, to the extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify, defend and
save harmless the other party, its officers, agents and employees from (1) any and all claims for
economic losses accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers,
laborers and any other person, firm, or corporation furnishing or supplying work services,
materials or supplies to that party and (2) from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting
to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged by that party, in the
performance of any activities of that party under this agreement, except where such injury or
damage arose from the sole negligence or willful misconduct attributable to the other party or
from acts not within the scope of duties to be performed pursuant to this agreement; and (3) each
party shall be responsible for any and all claims that may arise from the behavior and/or
performance of its respective employees during and in the course of their employment to this
cooperative agreement.

7. DISPUTES: LOCAL AGENCY shall select and appoint a "Contract Administrator" who shall,
under the supervision and direction of LOCAL AGENCY, be available for contract resolution or
policy intervention with the STATE’s Region Chief when, upon determination by the designated
STATE representative, the Unit Chief acting as LOCAL AGENCY'’s Fire Chief under this
agreement faces a situation in which a decision to serve the interest of LOCAL AGENCY has
the potential to conflict with STATE interest or policy. Any dispute concerning a question of fact
arising under the terms of this agreement which is not disposed of within a reasonable period
of time by the LOCAL AGENCY and STATE employees normally responsible for the
administration of this agreement shall be brought to the attention of the CAL FIRE Director or
designee and the Chief Executive Officer (or designated representative) of the LOCAL
AGENCY for joint resolution. For purposes of this provision, a “reasonable period of time” shall
be ten (10) calendar days or less. STATE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to continue with the
responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute.

8. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE/CANCELLATION:

A. If LOCAL AGENCY fails to remit payments in accordance with any part of this agreement,
STATE may terminate this agreement and all related services upon 60 days written notice to
LOCAL AGENCY. Termination of this agreement does not relieve LOCAL AGENCY from
providing STATE full compensation in accordance with terms of this agreement for services
actually rendered by STATE pursuant to this agreement.




9.

10.

1.
12.

13.

14.

Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 10
B. This agreement may be cancelled at the option of either STATE or LOCAL AGENCY at any
time during its term, with or without cause, on giving one year’s written notice to the other
party. Either LOCAL AGENCY or STATE electing to cancel this agreement shall give one
year's written notice to the other party prior to cancellation.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Unless otherwise provided in this agreement LOCAL
AGENCY and the agents and employees of LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this
Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of
the STATE.

NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE: During the performance of this agreement, LOCAL
AGENCY shall be an equal opportunity employer and shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass,
or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race,
color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS)
mental disability, medical condition (e.g.cancer), age (over 40), marital status, denial of family
care leave, veteran status, sexual orientation, and sexual identity. LOCAL AGENCY shall insure
that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free
from such discrimination and harassment. LOCAL AGENCY shall comply with the provisions
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable
regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et
seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission
implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title
2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and
made a part hereof as if set forth in full. LOCAL AGENCY shall give written notice of their
obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining
or other Agreement.

In addition, LOCAL AGENCY acknowledges that it has obligations relating to ethics, Equal
Employment Opportunity (EEQ), the Fire Fighter’s Bill of Rights Act (FFBOR), and the Peace
Officer’s Bill of Rights Act (POBOR). LOCAL AGENCY shall ensure that its employees comply
with all the legal obligations relating to these areas. LOCAL AGENCY shall ensure that its
employees are provided appropriate training.

TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in the performance of this agreement.

COMPENSATION: The consideration to be paid STATE, as provided herein, shall be in
compensation for all of STATE’s expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel,
per Diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided.

GOVERNING LAW: This agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT: “For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the LOCAL
AGENCY acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, that:

A. The LOCAL AGENCY recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and
shall fully comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support
enforcement, including, but not limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with
earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of
Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and

B. The LOCAL AGENCY, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings
assignment orders of all employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the
New Hire Registry maintained by the California Employment Development Department.”




15.

16.

17.

18.

Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 11
UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION: In the event that any provision of this Agreement is
unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree that all other provisions of
this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY
ACT (HIPAA)

The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY have a responsibility to comply with the provisions of the 1996
Federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and the 2001 State Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Implementation Act. HIPAA provisions become
applicable once the association and relationships of the health care providers are determined by
the LOCAL AGENCY. It is the LOCAL AGENCY’S responsibility to determine their status as a
“covered entity” and the relationships of personnel as “health care providers”, “health care
clearinghouse”, “hybrid entities”, business associates”, or “trading partners”. STATE personnel
assigned to fill the LOCAL AGENCY'’S positions within this Agreement, and their supervisors,
may fall under the requirements of HIPAA based on the LOCAL AGENCY'S status. It is the
LOCAL AGENCY’S responsibility to identify, notify, train, and provide all necessary policy and
procedures to the STATE personnel that fall under HIPAA requirements so that they can comply
with the required security and privacy standards of the act.

LIABILITY INSURANCE

The STATE and LOCAL AGENCY shall each provide proof of insurance in a form acceptable
to the other party at no cost one to the other, to cover all services provided and use of local
government facilities covered by this agreement. If LOCAL AGENCY is insured and/or
self-insured in whole or in part for any losses, LOCAL AGENCY shall provide a completed
Certification of Self Insurance (Exhibit D, Schedule E) or certificate of insurance, executed by
a duly authorized officer of LOCAL AGENCY. Upon request of LOCAL AGENCY the STATE
shall provide a letter from DGS, Office Risk and Insurance Management executed by a duly
authorized officer of STATE. If commercially insured in whole or in part, a certificate of such
coverage executed by the insurer or its authorized representative shall be provided.

Said commercial insurance or self-insurance coverage of the LOCAL AGENCY shall include
the following:

A. Fire protection and emergency services - Any commercial insurance shall provide at least
general liability for $5,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence.

B. Dispatch services — Any commercial insurance shall provide at least general liability for
$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence.

C. The CAL FIRE, State of California, its officers, agents, employees, and servants are included
as additional insured’s for purposes of this contract.

D. The STATE shall receive thirty (30) days prior written notice of any cancellation or change
to the policy at the addresses listed on page 2 of this agreement.

WORKERS COMPENSATION: (only applies where local government employees/volunteers are
supervised by CAL FIRE, as listed in Exhibit D Schedule C. STATE contract employees’ workers
compensation is included as part of the contract personnel benefit rate).

A.  Workers' Compensation and related benefits for those persons, whose use or employment
is contemplated herein, shall be provided in the manner prescribed by California Labor
Codes, State Interagency Agreements and other related laws, rules, insurance policies,
collective bargaining agreements, and memorandums of understanding.




19.

20.

21.

Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Contract No.: 1CA06427

Page No.: 12
B. The STATE Unit Chief administering the organization provided for in this agreement shall
not use, dispatch or direct any non STATE employees, on any work which is deemed to
be the responsibility of LOCAL AGENCY, unless and until LOCAL AGENCY provides for
Workers' Compensation benefits at no cost to STATE. In the event STATE is held liable,
in whole or in part, for the payment of any Worker's Compensation claim or award arising
from the injury or death of any such worker, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to compensate

STATE for the full amount of such liability.

C. The STATE /LOCAL AGENCY shall receive proof of Worker's Compensation coverage
and shall be notified of any cancellation and change of coverage at the addresses listed in
Section 1.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: LOCAL AGENCY needs to be aware of the following provisions
regarding current or former state employees. If LOCAL AGENCY has any questions on the status
of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the STATE must be contacted
immediately for clarification.

Current State Employees (Public Contract Code §10410):

1) No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the
officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored
or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a
condition of regular state employment.

2) No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor
with any state agency to provide goods or services.

Former State Employees (Public Contract Code §10411):

1) For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer
or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations,
transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making process relevant to
the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2) For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state
officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed
by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject area as the
proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state service.

If LOCAL AGENCY violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by LOCAL
AGENCY shall render this Agreement void. (Public Contract Code §10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Public Contract Code §10430 (e))

LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION: LOCAL AGENCY needs to be aware of the
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation
or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and LOCAL AGENCY affirms
to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this
Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700)

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: LOCAL AGENCY assures the State that it complies
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the basis




22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 13
of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. (42
U.S.C. 12101 et seq.)

LOCAL AGENCY NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the LOCAL
AGENCY'’S name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of the name
change the STATE will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented with a new
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.

RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the STATE with a
copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has
authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement.

AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the LOCAL AGENCY shall
not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State
Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste
discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of
provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION. STATE certifies its compliance with applicable federal and State
hiring requirements for persons with disabilities, and is deemed by LOCAL AGENCY to be in
compliance with the provisions of LOCAL AGENCY’S Affirmative Action Program for Vendors.

DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE. As a material condition of this Agreement,
STATE agrees that it and its employees, while performing service for LOCAL AGENCY, on
LOCAL AGENCY property, or while using LOCAL AGENCY equipment, shall comply with
STATE's Employee Rules of Conduct as they relate to the possession, use, or consumption of
drugs and alcohol.

ZERO TOLERANCE FOR FRAUDULENT CONDUCT IN LOCAL AGENCY SERVICES.
STATE shall comply with any applicable “Zero Tolerance for Fraudulent Conduct in LOCAL
AGENCY Services.” There shall be “Zero Tolerance” for fraud committed by contractors in the
administration of LOCAL AGENCY programs and the provision of LOCAL AGENCY services.
Upon proven instances of fraud committed by the STATE in connection with performance under
the Agreement, the Agreement may be terminated consistent with the termination for
cause/cancellation term, Exhibit C, section 8, subsection B, of Cooperative Fire Programs Fire
Protection Reimbursement Agreement, LG-1, between the California Department of Forestry
and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) and the LOCAL AGENCY.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. “Confidential information” means information designated by
CAL FIRE and/or the LOCAL AGENCY disclosure of which is restricted, prohibited or privileged
by State and federal law. Confidential Information includes, but is not limited to, information
exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act (Government Code Sections
6250 et seq.) Confidential Information includes but is not limited to all records as defined in
Government Code section 6252 as well as verbal communication of Confidential Information.
Any exchange of Confidential information between parties shall not constitute a “waiver” of any
exemption pursuant to Government Code section 6254.5

CAL FIRE and LOCAL AGENCY personnel allowed access to information designated as
Confidential Information shall be limited to those persons with a demonstrable business need
for such access. CAL FIRE and LOCAL AGENCY agree to provide a list of authorized personnel
in writing as required by Government Code section 6254.5(e). CAL FIRE and the LOCAL



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Contract No.: 1CA06427

Page No.: 14
AGENCY agree to take all necessary measures to protect Confidential Information and shall
impose all the requirements of this Agreement on all of their respective officers, employees and
agents with regards to access to the Confidential Information. A Party to this Contract who
experiences a security breach involving Confidential Information covered by this Contract,

agrees to promptly notify the other Party of such breach

29. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement contains the whole agreement between the Parties. It
cancels and supersedes any previous agreement for the same or similar services.




Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Contract No.: 1CA06427
Page No.: 15
EXHIBIT D
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

EXCISE TAX: State of California is exempt from federal excise taxes, and no payment will be made
for any taxes levied on employees' wages. STATE will pay any applicable State of California or
local sales or use taxes on the services rendered or equipment or parts supplied pursuant to this
agreement. The STATE may pay any applicable sales and use tax imposed by another state.

Schedules
The following Schedules are included as part of this agreement (check boxes if they apply):

X A. Fiscal Display, PRC 4142 AND/OR PRC 4144 - STATE provided LOCAL
AGENCY funded fire protection services. STATE-owned vehicles shall be operated
and maintained in accordance with policies of STATE at rates listed in Exhibit D,
Schedule A.

L] B. STATE Funded Resource - A listing of personnel, crews and major facilities of the
STATE overlapping or adjacent to the local agency area that may form a reciprocal
part of this agreement.

L] C. LOCAL AGENCY Provided Local Funded Resources - A listing of services,
personnel, equipment and expenses, which are paid directly by the local agency,
but which are under the supervision of the Unit Chief.

[] D. LOCAL AGENCY Owned STATE Maintained Vehicles - Vehicle information
pertaining to maintenance responsibilities and procedures for local agency-owned
vehicles that may be a part of the agreement.

LOCAL AGENCY-owned firefighting vehicles shall meet and be maintained to meet minimum
safety standards set forth in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations; and Titles 8 and 13,
California Code of Regulations.

LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles that are furnished to the STATE shall be maintained and
operated in accordance to LOCAL AGENCY policies. In the event LOCAL AGENCY does
not have such policies, LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles shall be maintained and operated
in accordance with STATE policies. The cost of said vehicle maintenance and operation shall
be at actual cost or at rates listed in Exhibit D, Schedule D.

Exhibit D, Schedule D is incorporated into this section if LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles
listed in Exhibit D, Schedule D are to be operated, maintained, and repaired by STATE.

LOCAL AGENCY assumes full responsibility for all liabilities associated therewith in
accordance with California Vehicle Code Sections 17000, 17001 et seq. STATE employees
operating LOCAL AGENCY-owned vehicles shall be deemed employees of LOCAL
AGENCY, as defined in Vehicle Code Section 17000. Except where LOCAL AGENCY would
have no duty to indemnify STATE under Exhibit C, Section 6 for all LOCAL AGENCY-owned
vehicles operated or used by employees of STATE under this agreement.



Contractor Name: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Contract No.: 1CA06427

Page No.: 16
LOCAL AGENCY employees, who are under the supervision of the Unit Chief and operating
STATE-owned motor vehicles, as a part of the duties and in connection with fire protection
and other emergency services, shall be deemed employees of STATE, as defined in Vehicle
Code Section 17000 for acts or omissions in the use of such vehicles. Except where STATE

would have no duty to indemnify LOCAL AGENCY under Exhibit C, Section 6.

E. Certification of Insurance - Provider Insurance Certification and/or proof of self-
insurance.



V61T $ 30 [e0L
- $
- $
00'S $ L1 ZES 8415 9 S 8N8 Y04 IINVMOTIV WHOZINN
9858 S 9858 TEVIS 9 T auwdug a4 SNOLLY¥3dO J1JIHIA
008T S 008T ¢ 00€$ 9 T saljddng SNOILYY3d0 S3ILIMIDVA
008y $ 008y $ 0085 9 T uoness aaly S3ILIILN
96€ $ 96¢€ ¢ 99 9 T oipey aseq SNOILYIINNININOD
v8 S v8 S vI$ E T o1pey a\1qoN SNOILVOINAWWOD
97T $ 9l $ L5 ] € SNOILYDINOWINOD
lejo) sjyouag uuojiuny | lejol-gng 2jey SYUoW 1aquinN (35171 woup 214} Aobojed |
%SP'T
asuadx3y Sunesadp
0% 0% s 0s$ 3WIBA0
0% 03 [5 05 0$ 0s
03 [S 03 03 03 [H
0% 0$ 0% 0% [ [
0% 05 [S 05 [ [5
[o$ 0% 0% 0$ 03 03 0 0% 0$ 0%
0$ 0$ 05 0% SWIIAA0
[ 0% 03 05 05 0%
0§ 05 0% 05 0 [
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 08 03
0$ 0$ [ [ 0% 0%
Jos~ 0% 0% 0$ 05 0% [ 05 03 03
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ awang
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0s 0$
[B 0 0% 0% 0$ 03
08 0% [ 0% 0% 03
0% 0$ 05 0$ 03 0%
los 0% 03 03 05 0 ] [ 03 0%
03 03 0% 0% 104 2WNIAA0
0$ 0$ 0$ 05 0s 0% 104
0$ 03 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 40d
0$ 0% 0% [5 0$ 0$ 10d
0$ [S 0S [ 0$ 0$ 10d
£15'500$ £15'70¥$ 8vTUvS  [OpL'OTS STO0ETS 0r008$ 9 899'7$ 0L¥'9E1S R 9 30d | :91y8yany S
:o_g““o_m-o._. g bw“,hm_mu«oh Mﬁmwm nidl mMM”Mm IMa3 ;oL spouad oMa3 ey OMa3 Aiejes ejor ?N.«Ww M_“MMM_ pouad "13y (1511 w014 ¥21d) SUO-PB/UDIIEIYISSEID SUOIJISOd JO JBquunN
TII SLIOJN 981090 _ Ja1y0 uoibay I VO (3414 TvD) uonosjold all4 pue Alyssiod
193RI 30N | 19140 JuN IS VD J0 Juswiiedaq ejuiojed eyl pue Gdd 26l PloO Usamiag £20Z 't AInr paiep Juaweaiby 2AReI5deoD ay) 40 2yl y - Y BINPSYdS e SI SIyL
[£3 1301 BWIIBAD SJUIUWIWOD
a oN sbed 968's8¥$ 1210 L34 :0dd
LTPIOV I TON weBU0Y 660°75% URUpY| 90rLL vod
¥EL'1ZS 1€301 qng 30 edep ayeT] elwouos :un 172 xapu]
PUISI UOTI9101] 318 9FPRY PloD :aweN JoRNU0Y E09°ZIPS T%z+] [F30L ans sd| £202 ileap |easly




